STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 24, 1983

Y ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
TD‘EEVERNER ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Cibola Energy Corporation
1005 Marquette NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Re: Form C-116
GOR Report

Gentlemen:

In checking our files, we found that we have not received a
GOR Report on the Duncan Federal #1-E-31-8-28, since July, 1981.

This well was previously in a Wildcat Pool, but has been placed
in the Wolf Lake San Andres Pool as of March 30, 1983. The Top
Allowable for the Wolf Lake San Andres Pool is 80, and the GOR
Limit is 2,000.

Therefore, we need a GOR Report on this well by Julv 15, 1981,
to avoid cancellation of your allowable.

Very truly yours,
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